
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

DATE:January 20,2021
TIIⅦE:4:00p.m.
LOCAT10N:IN AN EFFORT TO FACILITATE THE CONTINUED RESPONSE
TO THE CORONAVIRUS DISEASE(COVID-19),THIS IⅦ EETING WILL BE
CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONICALLY

CALL T0 0RDER

ANNOUNCE MEMBERSIN ATTENDANCE(VERIFY QUORUM)

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:November 18,2020
Novcmbcr 30,2020(SpeCial called Mccting)

December 16,2020(Meeting Cancelled)

IV. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

l.Building&Codes:Monthly Reports
2.Fire Rescuc: Monthly Reports

3.Police Department:Monthly Reports

V. COMMITTEE ACTION REQUIRED
Discussion ofRcgular Committee Meeting Datcs and Time

VI. CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED
NONE

VH. OTHER
Overview ofDepartmcnts

l.Building&Codes(David Smith)
2.Fire Rcscuc(ChiefMOntgomeryl
3.Police Department(ChiefCrockarcll)

4.City Court(Emic G五 fflth)

vHI.ADJOURNMENT

Ix:  PUBLIC COMMENTS(5 minutes each)
―~



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ⅣIEETING
Ⅳ【INUTES

Novcmber 18,2020-4:00p.m.
Via Zoom Mccts

CALL T0 0RDER:

A mccting ofthc City ofClarksville Public Safcty Com■ littcc was caned tO Ordcr by Councilman

Ron Erb on Wcdncsday,Novembcr 18,2020,at 4:00 p m Thisineeting was conducted via Zoom

Mccts

ATTENDANCE:

Thc following mcmbcrs rcspondcd to roll call and、 vcrc conncctcd to thc mccting  lt was notcd

thcre、vas a quomm

Counclman Ron Erbi Councilman Vondcll Riclullondi Council、 voman Wanda Sillith

Others Palticipatingi Chicf of Staff Jamcs Halfod,Building&Codcs lntcrim Director David

Smith,Fil℃ &Rcscuc Chicf Frcddic Montgomery, Chief of Police David Crockarcn, Internal

Auditor Stephanic Fox,Kathy Gray

Absellti Chairman Jcff Hcnicy,Councilman Travis Hollcman

APPROVAL OF ELECTRONIC ⅣEEETING:
ルο″ル″わιο″ψ′ン″ブ′み′力ι′ισ力″jσ′′αiρ

`ο

なq′′力ι Gοツの′α・むIレοιι″ブッタ0ル″″″″′偲
力ο′″ag 9′ι″

“
ια′′gsノ″αル ′・″″ ο′ル ″′″α″j′ r/7`9ρι′α″グル′″ら′′qr/lι P"夕たSけry

C07F″ j″θ″″ιr′″77r′″Sr/2αr″′グ′″g′ル0″・οガισ′ケお″ισοSSαッ′0′″ο′ιι″″0″′α/rZ,scルタα′′

“
で1″ ,・′9′′なι′′′z`″sa′′′。′″′CO1/1D―ノ9ο′め′″αた

Councilman Richmond madc a motion to approvc thc elcctЮ nic mccting Thc motion was

secondcd by CouncJman Erb.Ihe votc for thc rnotion to conduct this inecting by clcctrOnic

means、vas approved unanimously by the Committcc.



ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Minutes from the October 21, 2020 meeting were approved by the committee aftcr a motion was
made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Richmond.

BUILDING & CODES DEPARTMENT Rtr,PORT..
David Srrith gave a brief overview of the department lepofi. Among his comments, he stated that
single-family permit totals are up. He said they havc not added any new inspectors sincc 2018. If
the permits continue or increase they will need to add a new employee in the budget.
He said they are catching up with the grass cutting. So far they have cut around 80 different
propefiies. I{e thanked evel'yone for supporting on the code adoption from last month.
He stated he would answer any questions.
Councilwoman Smith asked how many commercial permits were given out this year. Councilman
Erb said it was 47 million worth of improvements. Councilwoman Smith asked David Smith, how
we lelinquish on them not paying for grass cutting. Hc said that we bill them and put a lein on their
propcrty taxes. Then they will pay when taxes are due. I-le said l,auri Matta in Finance could
plobably answer better to that question. Councilwoman Smith asked the cost of cutting the yard.
David Srnith said it depends on the sizc ofthe yard along with how many hours spent cutting. Hc
stated the majority of leins are around one hundred and fifty dollars. David Smith said he will
follow up with Lauri in Finance on the process and give the information to Councilwoman Smith.

POLICE DEPARTMENT RRPORT..
Chief Clockarell presented the monthly repo( and asked fbr questions.
He statcd that the District 3 precinct is rnoving along. He talked about the progress of the
constluction for the building.
He said CPD sent about 19 officers to help in the search for the little boy in Joelton. He stated thcy
did locatc the little boy. CPD played a vital role in the search for him. He said in these types of
instances sumounding counties need help that CPD can provide. FIe said the Sheriff callcd and

requested assistance and in about twelve hours we were able to help. Councilwoman Smith thanked
Chief Crockarcll for the hard work in helping find the child.
ChiefCrockarell said they have hired seven more officels. 'fhey are waiting on background checks
and should have them sworn in by next month. He said the Donelson Academy rnay be full so we
might send them to Walter State in east Tennessee. He said we might not get these officers in the
Academy until late January. He said this does not get us in the federal govemmcnt grant for nine
officers yet. He said we can stalt that glant plogram when we get past the allocation whioh was
312 at the time the grant was apploved. Hc stated a few ollicer have left and he terminated ono.

He said hiring seven will put us back at 310. He said we probably won't hile irom the grant until
March. I{e stated due to Covid-19, applications alc down but they are doing ok. I1e stated he passed

on hiring a female due to the interview.
Hc said no Afiican Americans applied but we did hire a bilingual officer and Pacilic Islander frorn
Hawaii. Ile said not as diverse as he liked it to havc been but they had a good yeat otherwise for
diversity. IIe said this will be the last hiring gloup this year.



Chief Crockarcll said they will step up patrol around the Mall & Wilma Rudolph area and also
Walmart Fort Campbell Blvd & Quin Lane during the holidays coming up.
He stated he would answer any questions.
Councilman Erb said thele were over a thousand attempts to serve warrants on the report. He asked
ChiefCrockarell what is the percentage on what you actually serve. Chief Crockarell said a good
portion ofthem arc unsuccessful but we take a lot ofon view warants like a DUI. He stated for
one pel'son it may take several attempts. Councilwoman Smith asked if the wanants are non
criminal or drug wanants. Chief Crockarell said these are all criminal wanants, Councilwoman
Smith thanked Chief Crockarell.

Councilman Richmond said as a part of this year's Leadership Clarksville CIass, Chiel'Crockarell
and the department did an outstanding demonstration. He said he was so thoroughly proud as a
Public Safety Committee Member and Member of City Council. He said Leadcrship of Clarksville
had a Public Safety Day at Wilma Rudolph Event Center. I'Ie said we have amazing men and
women on the force. Ile said this also involvcd the county. He thankcd Chief Crockarell for
representing the City of Clarksville very well. Chief Crockarell said traditionally that and the CPA
progr"m are the two most important outreach programs to get involved in the community.
Councihnan Richmond said the only thing he would add is to share with the community on this
event. He said wc could address the concems of the community and continue to train and hire morc
high caliber of officers. Chief Crockarell said it is always good lol Council Members with the
Public Safcty Committee to be there.

FIRE & RESCUE DtrPARTMEN REPORT;
Chief Montgomery said there was an updated report given to replace the original one sent. IIe gave
a review of the monthly repofts and ask wele thele any qucstion's. He said the Training Division
Successfully passed the monthly audit. He said thirty three classes wcre hosted and two wcrc State
Certification Events. Hc said a total of ninety seven attendees and threc hundred seventy three
hours total of tlaining. Chief Montgomery said the ground breaking on the new maintenance
building stafted. He said it should be about a six month build timc. He said there were no big
changes to report. I{e said we have received a few things in from our grants.

Councilwoman Smith had a concem to address with Chief Montgomery. She received a complete
regarding one ofthe inspectors from Fire Prevention. She said the inspcctor was very disrespectful
to the business owner. She said she instructed the person to calI either Chief Montgomcry or Mayor
Pitts. Chief Montgornery said he had not received a call but asked for her to encourage the busincss
owner to reach him. Councilwoman Smith thanked Chief Montgomery for taking care of that and
for his reports.



CITY COUNCIL ACT10N ttQUIRED

1.RESOLUT10N 36-2020-21 A Iu)SOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CLARKSVILLE AND AUSTIN PEAY
STATE WIVERSITY FOR POLICE SERVICES

2.uSOIィ uTIoN 35‐2020-21 A RESOLUTION AUTIIORIZING A
MEⅣ10RANDUM ttF AGttEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CI」 ARKSVILLE
AND TENNESSEE BURAU OFINVESTIGATION RELATIVE TO THE MOBH」 E
IDENTIFICATION DEVICE POLICY

Chief Crockarell stated there were two items on the list. He said one is the Mutual Aid
Agreement between Austin Peay campus Police and CPD. Ile said this has basically come up

again because hc replaced Chief Ansley. He said that the signatures need to be updated. He said

this is so they can help each other if needed. 'I'here were no questions. A motion to approve was

made by Councilwoman Wanda Smith, seconded by Councilman Richmond, Approved by all

and passed. It will now go to City Council.

Chief Crockarell stated the next one was a budget item purchase an in the field finger print
identification. He said this can be used to identify someone during a seatch wanant or a deceased

person. He said it is a mobile device they can take in the field and it will run through the AFIS

system with the TBI to check a finger print. He said if there is a hit on the finger print the pcrson

can be identified. I-Ie said it was being purchased exclusively for the homicide division. Chief
Clockalell asked were there any questions. Councilwoman Smitli asked if the device would be

used only for homicides or would they also use it for regular deaths. Chief Crockarell said they
would use it for that but there were some legality's around that. Hc said for some instances there

might be a search warrant required or consent fi'om someone that is alive. He said for somconc

alive they can consent to run their print but for someone deceased there would be legality's
around that. I-Ie said they could use it for anything if the person gives consent. He said if they

will not give consent then a search wamant will need to be retrieved. He said it's a good

opportunity to expedite things faster. Councilwoman Smith asked if a citizens was pulled over

would it be used on them. Chief Crockarell said it wouldn't be used every time someone was

pulled over. He said this is something that the homicide division will use. He said with overdoses

and homeless on the rise the devise will help to identiff people so families can be notified
quickly. He said this device could help assist in identifying someone in the first forty eight hours.

Councilwoman Srnith asked was thc device mainly for homicides and not to be used as traffic
stops. Chief Crockarell said it is an investagating tool not for just regular traffic stops.

Councilman Erb asked how many devices were going to be purchased. Chief Crockarell said we
will be purchasing one. He said maybe there may be a need for two but for now only one would
be purchasbd. Councilwoman Smith asked the cost of the device. Chief Crockarell was unsure of
the cost but thought it might be under two thousand. He said he could look it up and email it to
Councilwoman Smith. .



Councilwornan Smith asked if there would be a policy put in place fol the device. Chief
Crockarell said at this time there will be no policy but they would work around thc legalities for
it. I:le said it will only be checked out by a few members of the depaftment. He said it will bc

monitored on how it is used. Councilwoman Smith said she was concerned about a lot of law
suits coming in for using the device. There wcre no further questions. A motion to applove was

made by Councilman Richmond, seconded by Councilman Erb. Councilwoman Smith was

undecided. Approved by two Committee Members and passed. It will now go before the City
Council.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Ron Erb asked for any public comments. Thete were none and he adjourned the

meeting at 4:40 p.m.

Submitted by:
Gina Johnson
Clarksville Fire Rescue Department



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

MINUTES
November 30,2020
Via Zoollll MCetS

Attending: Councilman Jeff Henley, Chairman;
Richmand and Councilman Travis Hollman

Absent: Councilwomen Wanda Smith

Councilman Ron Erb, Councilman Vondell

Others Participating: MayorJoe Pitts, Building & Codes DirectorDavid Smith, Police ChiefDavid
Crockarell, Fire Chief Freddie Montgomery, City Attorney Lance Baker, HR Director Will Wyatt,
Health and Safety Manager Wes Golden, Internal Audit Director Stephanie Fox, Gina Johnson

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairman Henley and it was noted there was a

quorum present.

APPROVAL OF ELECTRONIC MEETING:
In order to comply with the technical aspects of the Governor's Executive Order regarding
holding open meetings in aforum other than in the open and in public, the Public Sof"ty
Committee determines that meeting electronically is necessary to protect the health, safety, and
welfare of its citizens due to the COVID-19 outbreak.

Councilman Erb made a motion to approve the electronic meeting. The motion was seconded by
Councilman Richmond. The vote for the motion to conduct this meeting by electronic means was
approved unanimously by the Committee.

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED:
1) Ordinance 49-2020-21 Amending the Official Code pertaining to authority of City

Security Officers Will Wyatt/Wes Golden



Wes Golden, Health and Safety Manager, presented the committee with a copy of the
Authority of Security Officers ordinance for the members and department heads to review.
Mr. Golden stated this ordinance authorizes City Security Officers to issue citations for
violations on City Property. He said the Security Officer are already doing the work. He
said the Security Officers are doing health and safety inspections on 355 structures. Mr.
Golden said they would be working with the Clarksville Police Department to insure they
work together on this issue. He said once this Ordinance is approved they will be writing
a policy on how and when to write a citation. He gave examples of what the citations
include. Mr. Golden asked were there any questions. Councilman Erb asked Mr. Golden
if the policy was being written after approval from City Council. Mr. Golden replied yes.

Councilman Erb stated the importance of the jurisdiction should be precise of the Security
Officer and CPD. Mr. Golden said yes sir. He stated they will also be working in
conjunction with the court system and police department in developing the policy and

training. Councilman Erb asked if the Security Officers will maintain insurance or will the

city have to provide in covering them in an incident like the city police carry. City Attorney
Lance Baker said this was not discussed or looked at on drafting this ordinance. He said

Heather Fleming will have more knowledge of that. Mr. Baker said any City employee
include the security officers can purchase personal liability insurance themselves. He

stated the City has an umbrella policy that would cover the City for any incidents. He said

the Security Officer would have the same protections as CPD under the Government Tort
Liability Act and the Umbrella Act would kick in once the reserve is met. Councilman Erb

said he was looking out to protect the Security Officers and didn't want them in a situation
outside of their training. Mr. Baker said City Police Officers get sued fairly regularly, this
does not mean the lawsuit has merit. He said when this happens there is a specific state

statute that allows cities to both defend and indemnify there employees. He stated that
defend means the city will provide expense for a lawyer. He said typically when it involves
police or any city employees they want us to represent them because we deal with
government issues all the time. He said they do have the option of hiring their own lawyer
or ask to have a lawyer of their own and have the city to pay for it as long as it is reasonable.

He said if a judgement is rendered against them the city will pay for it even if they are

sued at a personal or individual capacity. He said we don't the employees second guessing

their selves when they are on the job making split second decisions. He said the security
officers work for the city so they will have the same protections as CPD. Councilman Erb
stated his concern about the training for the security officer on knowing certain policy's
when they would need to call for CPD for certain situations. Mr. Golden said the
procedures and training already exist for the security officers. He said all the officers go

through that type of training and are licensed through the State of Tennessee. He said part
of that training covers the specific training and laws on what they can do. Councilman Erb
said that was good as long as the employee and city was covered. Councilman Henley
stated the Executive Session may want Chief Crockarell's input on this. Councilman
Henley asked Mr. Golden if everything was ran by Chief Crockarell and was he ok with
it. Mr. Golden stated yes he was and added they wanted to get on the same radio system
as CPD.



Chief Crockarell said it is a unique approach but our growth and demand of the city parks
and this will be supportive of what we do on a daily bases. Chief Crockarell said Mr.
Golden and his staff of security have helped a lot already. Chief Crockarell said this is
something we can grow it to. He said that last week they discussed to get them on the same

radio system. He thinks they resolved that. Chief Crockarell said with respect for
Councilman Erb's concerns, if they need back up then they will receive it. He said they
want to make sure the security officer have access to the radio system. Chief Crockarell
Said they will be working together. He said with training they will know when to call on
CPD for help in a situation. He said it is a good program to grow with but it is in its new
infancy. He said based on the ordinances that are being looked at to be enforced and the
training they have already received plus working together as a team to make sure they
have calms to remain safe. Chief Crockarell asked were there any more questions.

Councilman Travis asked about the law regarding alcohol at city parks if it was the same

as State parks. Mr. Golden said there are ordinances in place regrading no alcohol in city
parks. He said there are special events and the gold course that would allow it. Mr. Baker
said there is a City Code in place that covers alcohol can or can't be done in City Parks.

o After the general discussion, a motion to send this ordinance to the full City Council with
a recommendation of approval was made by Councilman Erb; 2"0 by Councilman Travis.
The vote for the motion was unanimous.

A motion to adjourn was made by Councilman Richmond, seconded by Councilman Travis, and

approved by all at 4:20 pm

Submitted by Gina Johnson



Public Safety Committee
DECEMBER 16,2020

MINUTES

The regular monthly meeting of the City of Clarksville Public Safety Committee originally
scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2020, was cancelled; there were no department items
submitted for consideration by the committee.



BU:LDING+
CODES DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

CLARKSVILLE～
TENNESSEE S T● P sPOT

I

TO: Public Safcty Committec

FROM: David Smith
Director

RE: Statistical and Revcnue Data

DATE: January 20,,2021

Encloscd hercrvith plcasc find a comparison of the total numbcr of pcrmits issued for nerv

construction to include the estimated cost of construction for thc 2018 and 2019 (January

through Decemtrer) calendar years. I am also cnclosing a pcrmit rcport for thc 2020

calendar year. Also inctudcd is a conrparison of revcnues reccivcd for City General during
the 2018/2019, 201912020 fiscal ycar and the 2020/2021 fiscal year July through June. Ifyou
havc any questions or desirc additional information pleasc do not hesitate to contact me.

DS:VE0

100 South Sp‖ ng Streetl Clarksvilie′ 丁N37040
19311645-7426 1Fax 19311 645-7430

W― CityOfClarksville com



COMMERCIAL PERMITS 2018

JANUARY 9 $1,260,28600
FEBRUARY 10 Sl,354,21900
MARCH 30 S20,378■ 9700
APRIL 16 S5,294,33500
MAY 24 S16,706,63100
Ш 26 S7.048.105.00

JllLY 28 S17.399.943.00

AUGUST Sl,778,15800

SEPTEMBER 18 S3,491,52200

OCTOBER 24 S5,669,56000

NOVEMBER 17 S2,965,61300

DECEMBER 26 S10.486.89800

TOTALS 239 S83,833,667.00

COMMERCIAL PERIIrrS 2019

JANUARY 19 S3.133.288.00

FEBRUARY 32 S3,368,010.00

MARCH S4,445,16100

APRIL 16 S10,028,74600

MAY 27 34.965.490_00

JllNE 19 S3492.80700
JLJLY 19 S9.504.28700

AUGUST S3,422,253.00

SEPTEMBER 30 S7,621,03100

OCrOBER S16.759,71600

NOVEMBER 19 S22.539,669.00

DECEMBER 6 S2,843,500.00

TOTALS 254 S69,584289.00

COMMERCIAL PERMITS 2020

JANUARY 14 Sl.599,408.00

FEBRUARY 12 S6,067,46500

MARCH 14 S3,631,25300

APRIL 15 S2,47225900

MAY 19 S5,769,69400

JtlNE
つ
‘ $8,187490.00

JULY う
４ S10p18“ 6.00

AUGUST 20 S3,380,73200

SEPコEMBER 24 S2,210,83500

OCTOBER 23 S6●29´22"
NOVEMBER S3,861,81200

DECEMBER 25 S6,995,010.00

TOTALS 225 S61,524p26■0

1ヽ0NTH          、1,、 ‖,ER O「 PERヽHTS    cOSr()1'co、 Sllく t,CTlo、

1ヽ0NTH          ヽtハ ‖3EIく ():'1':]Rヽ ‖TS    COSr()「 co、、「 ltt'(:I10ヽ



MULTIFAMLY PERMITS 2018

MULTI FAMILY PERMITS 2019

MULTI FAMILY PERMITS 2020

JANUARY 4 $620p0000
FEBRUARY 2 S420,00000
MARCH 0 S000
APRIL 2 S450,00000
MAY 7 S2,420,00000
nJNE 3 S690,00000
JtJLY 14 S5,513p0000

AUGUST 4 $1,000,00000

SEPTEMBER 8 S3,718p22.00

OCTOBER 6 Sl,675,000.00

NOVEMBER 5 Sl.319.745.00

DECEMBER 2 S556,000.00

TOTALS 57 S18β 81,767.00

JANUARY 9 S2650,K10000

FEBRUARY 6 Sl,955,00000

MARCH S4,935,00000

APRIL 34 S8,130,00000

MAY 14 S6,063,00000

JLINE 3 Sl,290,00000

JLILY 12 S6,345,00000

AUGUST 9 S3,235,00000

SEPTEMBER 14 $4,860,00000

OCTOBER 17 S4,679卿000

NOVEMBER 6 Sl,250,00000

DECEMBER 8 S2,390,00000

TOTALS 153 S4■7瓢

JANUARY 17 S4,,30即000

FEBRUARY 9 S3,044,00000

MARCH 0 S000

APRIL 19 S5,608,00000

MAY 32 S7,805,000.00

JINE 0 S000

■JLY 10 S2,350,00000

AUGUST 31 Sll,898p0000

SEPrEMBER 2 S360,00000

ocTOBER 29 Sll,840p00.oo

NOVEMBER 20 S6,578,90000

DECEMBER 29 S8,283,50000

TOTALS 198 S62,297● 00.00

1ヽ0NTH           INluヽ li3「 1ヽ C)「 P[RN‖ IS     cOST C)「 CONSTRU(~「 ,ON

ⅣI(:)NTH           N UNn31」 |く (,「 1'IIRヽIITヽ      COST C)FC(:,Nヽ TRU(‐「 I(:)N

1ヽ(:)ヽ TH (1()ヽ l()li



SINGLE FAMLY PERMITS 2018

JANUARY 44 S4,960,978_00
FEBRUARY 52 S7,814,269.00
MARCH S10,365,725.00
APRIL 57 S6,179,04500
MAY 76 S8,624,51200
JLINE 77 S8,313,43100
IJLY 76 S8.646.111.00

AUGUST 37 S4,693,554.00

SEPTEヽ8ER 49 S6,831,000.00

OCTOBER 32 S4,198,50000

NOVEMBER 46 S5469.61400
DECEMBER 29 S4,116,325.00

TOTALS 634 S80,213■ 64.00

SINGLE FAMLY PERMITS 2019

JANUARY 59 S6,776,80000

FEBRUARY 35 S4,514,890.∞

MARCH 89 S10,891,847.00

APRIL 90 11398.46800

MAY 80 1,107,026.00

■INE 82 Sll,122,533.00

■JLY 39 SS,400,25000

AUGUST 103 S13,377p00.00

SEPTEMBER 86 Sll,170p3400

OCTOBER 92 S12.500.155_00

NOVEMBER 71 S9,936,047.00

DECEMBER 102 Sll,669,01300

TOTALS 928 Sl19,864p63.00

SINGLE FAMILY PERMITS 2020

JANUARY 80 S9,590,036.00

FttRUARY 101 S13,658.646.00

MARCH 92 S12.117.29400

APRIL 46 S6.317.211.00

MAY 95 S13.191Ю 3000

■lNE 72 S10425,500.00

JULY 133 S17,287.893.00

AUGUST 98 S14,230,00000

SEPJBMBER 125 S18,448,09800

OCTOBER 124 S17,922,56100

NOVEMBER 83 S12,174359.∞

DECEMBER 146 S19,217.38300

TOTALS 1,193 S164580pll.00

N10NTH

MC)NTH           NUMBER OFPERヽ 1「「S     CO 「ヽ ()「 CONヽ「RUCI10N



JULY 2018
AUGUST 2018 125.75100

JANUARY 2019 S117715 :4
FEBRUARY 2019
MARCH 2019 S195.485,3

MAY 2019

JULY 20:9

AU(lUST 2019 1221610

S267.483 19

NOVEMBER 2019
DECEMBER 2019

S194.55479

FEBRUARY 2020 S19841941
S160373 12

S227.24541

$31621386

JANUARY 2021
FEBRUARY 2021

1ヽ0NTH              REVENUE
8.20800

ｂ^ EIt 2018 S108.33000
OCTOBER 2018 Sl15、 08694
NOVEMBER 2018 $12077029
DECEMBER 2018 .04677

130.85238

APRIL 2019 S239.01936
＾ヽ 90

JUNE 2019 0

TOTAI Sl.940.101.01

P10NTH              REVENUE
S183.88178

SEPTEヽlBER 2019 .629888

OCT03ER 2019
71

0996
JANUARY 2020

MARCH 2020
APRIL 2020 42

MAY 2020
JUNE 2020 238.01044

TOTAI´ S2.476.99921

1ヽ0NTH               REVENUE
JULY 2020 276.46941

AUGUST 2020 |、 11103

SEPTENIBER 2020 S243,03070

OCTOBER 2020
NOVEMBER 2020 48

DECEMBER 2020 S3!6.79836

MARCH 2021
AI)1く IL 202!

MAY 202:
」UNE 2021

TOTAI′ Sl、 66り、59084



BUILD:NG+
CODES DEPARTMENT

BUILDING&CODES DEPARTMENT
ANALYSIS OF PERMITSISSUED
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER2020

lく EVI:NUI〕S GENItRATED FOR GllNERAI´ FUND

MONTHLY

230   Building Pc111litS        S 191,86386

23    Sign Pcl=llitS           S    575 00

476   Plumbing Pcrmits       S 60,77950
362   Gas Pcrlllits            S 27,21500

271    EIcctHc Pcl11lits         S 33,55500

38     Misccnancous           s   l,81000

5    Board ofZoning Appcals S  l,00000
1,405 MONTHLY TOTAL   S 316,79836

Ncw Rcsidcntial Constnlctio:ithis Month S27.500.88300

Non― Rcsidc:ltial Constnlction this Montl、  S6,995,01000
Valuc of Rcpairsそ t Altcrations thisヽ lonth S  609,67500

Ｅ

Ｔ

Ｌ

¨

Ｌ

　【

１

‥

ュ

ニ

ロ

●

●
１
１

Ｖ

一

Ｓ

」

Ｋ

Ｅｓｓ

Ｒ

¨

Ａ

一

ＬＣ

YEAR l｀O DATE(FISCAL YEAR)

1,045  Bunding PCmlits         S  952,69234
149   Sign Pcnnits            S    4,32500
2,283  Plumbing PcllllltS        S  318,65750

1,717  Gas Pcnnits            S  i59,11100
1,279  EIcct五 c Pcrllnits          S  208,03500

326   N4iscc‖ ancous           S   19,77000
30    Board of Zoning Appcals  S   7,00000
6,829 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE Sl,669,59084

1・otal Ycarto datc S140,590,69400

1｀otal Ycarto datc S 33,796.50700

Total Ycarto datc S  5,546,06900

YEARLY TOTAL S149,933,27000MONTHLY TOTAL S35,105.56800

2 Houses demolished this rnonth

0 Non-Residential Construction dcmolished this nronth

0 Houses/structures moved out of the City

6 Board ofZoning Appcals Cases this montll
6 Board of Zoning Appeals Cases approved this month

0 Board ofZoning Appeals Cases denied this month

0 Board of Zoning Appcals Cases defcrred this month

0 Board ol Zoning Appeals Cases (No Action Takcn)

0 Board ofZoning Appeals Cascs withdrarvn this nronth

Total year to date:
l'otal year to date:
Total year to date:

'l'otal ycar to date:
Total year to date:

Total year to date:
Total year to date:
'Iotal year to date:

Total year to date:

57

26

0

３

５

６

５

４

４

０

０

TOTAL MONTHLY REVENUE GENERATED THROUGH THE
BUILDNG&CODES DEPARTMENT THIS MONTH ¨̈ ……………………… ……S316,79836

1 00 South Spring Streetl Clarksville,丁 N37040
19311645-7426 1Fax【 9311645-7430

www cityofciarksville com



CLARKSVILLE、
TENNESSEE S T● P SPoT

I

ANALYSIS OF ACTIVITY OF THE
BUILDING&CODES DEPARTMENT

DECEMBER 2020

CODES aVFθRcD7]VT D′ /1S′07■
r

TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW CASESヽ VORKED
― CITIZEN COMPLAINTS RECEIVED:   84
- SELF INITIATED COMPLAINTS:     0

TOTAL CASES WORKED:        84
_ TOTAL NUMBER OFINSPECTIONSi  188

TOTAL NUMBER OF OTHER
TOTAL NUMBER OF CASESIN COMPLIANCE:
TOTAL NUMBER OF CASESヽVORKING TOWARD COMPLIANCE:
TOTAL NUMBER OF SIGN COMPLAINTS/1LLEGAL SIGNS REMOVED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF SIGN PERMITSISSUED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF YARD SALE PERMITSISSUED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF TENTヱ BINS o PERMITS ISSUED:

TOTAL NUMBER OF DEMOLIT10N'S PERMIl‐「 ED:

TOTAL NUMBER OFヽVARRANTSISSUED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF GRAFFITICASES(PROGRAM USED 1/PENDING O):
TOTAL NUMBER OF DOMESTICATED HEN PERMITS:

CONSTR1/Cr′0/v浅 ′ZИNSRI・「/1E″ D′/1S10N

TOTAL NUMBER OF PLANS REVIEヽ VED:

TOTAL NUMBER OF COMMERCIALINSPECT10NS CONDUCTED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF RESIDENTIALINSPECT10NS CONDUCTED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF REINSPECTIONS
TOTAL NUMBER OF LANDSCAPEINSPECT10NS:

PLUMBING INSPECT10N DIVIS10N
TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW INSPECT10NS:
TOTAL NUMBER OF WATER&SEWEW REPLACEMENTS
TOTAL NUMBER OF BACKFLOW PREVENTER INSPECTIONS:
TOTAL NUMBER OF PLUMBING REINSPECT10NS:

GAS/MECHANICAL DIVIS10N
TOTAL NUMBER OF GAS/MECHANICAL INSPECT10NS:
TOTAL NUMBER OF GAS/MECHANICAL REINSPECT10NS:

ELECTRIC DIVIS10N
TOTAL NUMBER OF NEW INSPECT10NS
TOTAL NUMBER OF REINSPECT10NS

1 00 South Spring Streetl Clarksville,TN 37040
19311645-7426 1Fax 19311 645-7430

-CityOfClarksv‖
le com

27

97
480

71

4

326
41

BUiLDiNG+
CODES DEPARTMENT

″

‐３

６７

２５

０

７

４

０

０

０

７

４

８

０

　

　

９

４

２

２

３

６６

６

５

４



DECEMBER ABATEMENT 2020

Rate S175.00

FORK DR E 76

FT CAMPBELL BLVD 1685

GOWAN CEMETERY
」AMESTOWN PLACE 10
KELLOGG ST 912

K:NGSBURY DR 90′ 21

CE PRICE CEMETERY

1/5/2021



gtat:lon *

01

o2

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

FP

C■ar■gt ■ヽ■o Fi=o Dopartmant くTN)

'Month■v lncidont Count8 By stat■ on

Alarm Datc Bctween IOL/OL/2020) And {12l31-/2O2Ol

」an Feb Mar Apr M● v Jun Ju■  Aug s● p  o● t Nov Doo
000000000007

160  169 154 ■22  133 ■78  160 201  160  173  200 206

34   30  23  26   17   28   39  27   24   28   32   33

154  143 134  87  112  127  133 126  160  ■36  170  160

72   73  79  55   70   65   67   51   52   48   55   60

91   79 107  83  107   89   87   93   75   82   84   86

233  209 218 172  195 254  267 221  287  273  280  252

64   61   65  46   70   54   61  59   69   55   65   62

79   74  100  56   79   87  103  84   73   83   75   76

115  105  105  79  139 112  125 126   87  127  124  125

101   98   90  69   81   87  123 108  107  121  ■21  134

50   53   47  33   62   59   62  59   60   57   59   62

23   35   26  12   23  32   33   41   23   45   30   25

020021101120

Grand llotrL Runs:

Tota■

7

20■ 6

341

■642

747

1063

2861

731

969

1369

1240

663

348

■0

Per●ont
O,051

14.391

2.43,

11.722

5.33R

7.58R

20.42R

5.2■ R

6.91R

9.77R

3.85R

4.73R

2.48,

0.07R

14007

」an l176 F●b l131

」u■ 1261 Aug l196

T●‐ ■ Rung tt Month

Mは,1148 Apr 840 罰by 1090

sop l178  0ct 1229 Nov 1297

」un l173

Do● 1288

01/04/2021    06:58 Page



C■ark3Vi■■O Fire Dopartment くTN)

IMonth■y =“o■dont Typ● RepOrt (Su― ry)●

ED工D = ::634■2=i  and A■ aコm Date 3otw●●n

(■2′0■/2020)And (12/3■′2020)

Incident ttype
Pct of

eount Inoidcrrts
!!otaI

Eat lJoae
Pct of
Lo3003

0.54t ,0 0.003

0.54t

0.46t
O.071
0.312
0.07t
O.071
0.38t
O.07t
O.46t
O.071
0.85t
O.071
0.073
0.15t

S571′ 000

,4′ 500

,2′ 500

,0

,0

S45′ 000

S500
SO

S0

S250
00

50

,0

91.39t
O.723
0.401
0.001

0,001
7.201
0.08t
O.003
0.00■

0.04■

0.001

0.001
0.001

,0 0.00■

1 Fi!€
111 Buildlng fire
112 Fires in structure other than in a bullding
113 Cooklng fLre, confined to contalner
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chinney
118 Trash or rubbish flr€, contained
131 Passenger vehlcle flre
134 water vehicle fire
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
!.4 3 Grass flre
151 outslde rubbish. trash or waste fire
153 constructlon or demolitlon landfill flre
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle
160 Speclal outside fire, other

2 Ovarpreaaule Bupture, D:rPlosion, Overhaat (no fire,
210 Overpressure rupture from steam, Other
25L Excesslve heat, scorch burns with no

3 Reaouc & BD€rgens!' MedlcaL gcrvLo. Inoident
311 Medical assist, asslst EMS crew
3111 cardiac Arrest
3113 Chlldblrth and or conplications durlng
3116 Arterlal or Uncontrolled Bleedlng
3119 Diabetlc Emergency
320 Emergency medical servLce, other
321 EMs call, excluding vehlcle accldent with
3210 seizure
3211 Difflculty Breathing
3 212 Chest PaIn
3 213 Asthna Attack
3214 Stroke
3 215 Allerqlc Reaction

0l/04/2021 07 t00

41 3.■ 8t 1623′ 750 99.84t

6

1

4

1

1

5

1

6

1

11

1

1

2

1

4

0.07t
O.31t

Sl′ 000

,0

0.16t
O.00も

0.38■ 9■ ,000 0.■ 6■

87

10

3

3

11

27

174

33

148

58

4

13

7

10

SO

SO

S0

SO

S0

30

,0

,0

S0

,0

,0

,0

6.75t
O.77t
O.23=
0.23■

0.85t
2.09■

13.501

2.56t
ll.49t
4.50t
O.311

1.00t

O.548

0.00t
O.008
0.001
0.008
0.003
0.001
0.00t
O.00t
O.00t
O.001
0.00t

O.001

0.008

1Page

7



Clarkgville Elr. Departuent (t!Il

*t onthly Insidcnt ryt. Roport (Sumary1 *

FDID = tt 634L2n and Aler:m Datc Bctrcoa
|L2/0L/2O2O) and {1213L12020l

Inoident fype
Pat of,

count Inoid€nta
lotal.

Eat Ioss
Pot of,
Loasea

3 Reacue & Enalgancy Medical Servic€ Incident
321- 5 Overdose
321? Llft Assist
3219 Unconcious Patient
322 Motor vehicle accldent with lnjurles
323 Motor vehicle,/pedestrian accident (Mv P€d)

32 31 Bicycle Accident
324 Motor vehicle Accldent with no injuries
32 41 D,O.A
342 Search for person in water
352 Extrication of victlm(s) from vehicle
353 Removal of vict.ln(s) from stalled elevator
381 Rescue or EMs standby
3811 Standby Eor Lifeflight

It llazardous Condition (No R.l!e,
400 Hazardous condltlon, other
4 1 O combustible/f larunable qas /liquid condition,
411 Gasotlne or other flamnable liguid sptll
4L2 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

422 Chenical spill or leak
424 Carbort monoxide incident
440 Electrlcal wirlng,/eguipment Problen, Other
444 Power J-ine down
4444 Transformer Elre
445 Arclng, shorted electrlcal equlpment

5 Serrrioe CeIl
500 Service cal1, other
5L2 Ring or jewelry removal
520 Water probLem/ Other
522 Water or steam leak
531 Smoke or odor removal
542 Anlmal rescue
550 Public servlce assistance, Oth6r
552 Police matter
561 Unauthorlzed burn.lng

47      3.64t
46      3.571
20      1.55t
36     2.79■
5     0.38t
1     0.07t

142     11.023
18     1.391
2    0.151
2    0.151
1    0.071
2     0.15t
8     0.62t

60

S0

,0

50

S0

,0

S0

S0

,0

,0

,0

90

SO

0.001
0.001
0.00t
O.003
0.001
0.00■

0.008
0.008
0.001
0.001
0.00t
O.001
0.00t

908    70.49■ ,0 0.00■

2

1

1

6

1

1

7

4

2

5

0.158
0.07宅

0.078
0.46t
O.07=
0.07t
O.54t
O.311
0.15t
O.38t

0.00t
O.00t
O.00t
O.008
0.00■

0.001
0.00■

0.001
0.001
0.00t

90

50

,0

,0

50

S0

S0

SO

S0

,0

30 2.32t 亭0 0.00■

3

1

■

3

3

1

1

1

11

,0

S0

50

10

,0

,0

,0

SO

S0

0.238
0,07t
O.07=
0.238
0.23t
O.07宅

0,073
0.073
0.85t

0.001
0.00t
O.00t
O.001
0.00七

0.00t

O.00t
O.001
0.001

01/04/2021 07:00 Page 2



C■ark3v■■■o Fir● Department (TN)

IMonth■v 工nO■dent Typ●  R●Port (8-暉 )'

D工D = "634■ 2"  andニユ●m Dat● B● tw●●n
l■2ノ 0■/2020)And (■ 2′ 3■/2020)

IDcidcnt EfI)e
Pct of

Count 工noidont●

Tota■

ESt LO● 8
Pct of
,.oaaea

5 Servi● o Ca■■

6 cood Int nt CalI
600 Good lntent ca1I, other
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route
622 No lncidant found on arrival at dispatch
631 Authorlzed controLled burning
632 Prescrlbed fire
650 steam, other gas mistakan for smoke, other
651 smoke scare, odor of smok€

652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be

661 E!,ts call, party transported by non-fine
6?1 HazMat release lnvestlgatlon w/no HazMat

7 l'alBe A1a!a & Fa]-se caII
711 Municipal alarm system, malicious false
714 Central statlon, maliclous fa.Lse alalm
721 Bomb scare - no bomb

731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
733 Srnoke detector activaLLon due to
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 co detector activation due to malfunctlon
?43 Smoke detector activation, no flre -
744 Detector actlvationr no fire -
?45 Alarm systern activation, no fj-re -
?46 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

9 Sp●oia■ 工no■dent Typo
900 Specia■ type of incident′  Other
91l Citizen complaint

Tota■ 工ncident COunt:   ■288

25     1.94■ 10 0.00t

4

86

24

2

1

1

4

1

1

2

50

,0

50

,0

S0

SO

SO

SO

S0

,0

0.313
6.67t
l.86t
O.15t
O.071
0.078

0.31t
O.07七

0.07=
0.15t

0.00｀

0.001
0.00宅

0.00=
0.00■

0.00■

0.001
0.00t
O.001
0.001

■26 9.78t ,0 0.00■

1

2

1

1

10

13

8

31

19

53

3

$0

SO

SO

S0

,0

50

,0

,0

,0

S0

,0

0.071
0.158
0.07t
O.07t
O,77t
l.001
0.62t
2.401
1.47t
4.11宅

0.231

0.001
0.003
0.001
0.008
0.001
0.001
0.00t
O.00t
O.008
0.00t
O.001

■42 ■■.02■ 10 0.00■

う
ι
一　
つ
ι

0.15t
O.15t

0.00t
O.001

,0

,0

0.3■ 1 ,0

01/04/2021 07:00

Tota■ Est Lo88: ,624′ 750

Page

0.00■

３^



Ciarksville Pol: rtment

ABC
DECEM

# applied S paid

Beer Card Applications 4 S         80.00

Beer Permit Applications 3 S      l′ 250.00

Special Event Permit Apps 1 5        50.00

S Paid

Privileee Tax S     ll′ 000.00

Civi!Pena:t:es
ｅ

，

Adult Oriented Establishments

Beer Board I nformation :

Artlink Co-op, lnc Dec.31′ 2020

The Star Spangled Brewing Co.

Salvadorian Authentic Cuisine, LLC 939 Tracy Lane - Unit A

1191 Ft Campbe‖ Blvd

The Spott Bar&Grill 2043 Ft Campbe‖ Blvd ON Premise



1O:13 AM llSl2OZl
Data Source: Data Warehouse

sion: Clarksville PD District 1, Clarksville PD District 2, Clarksville pD District 3

Range: Date From l2l I I 2O2O To t2l 3l I 2O2O

lusion:
tr Calls canceled before first unit assigned
tr Calls canceled before first unit at scene
tr Calls canceled after first unit at scene

I Setecta fonnat 」
Export

」



ヽ ヽ

1
1

小
一

お
一.lN9 lll9

Itt “
一２‐

一

２ ‐

一

３ ‐

一 .ll

t11 t -14

1 1

2

１

一
4

¨
一

26

い
一

l-1

, 9

3 3

9 9

1 1

l7 t1
982 9ti2

ｐ
一

t9
９

一 `)

３
一

“
一コ

一
３，

一

”
」

２２

一

４

一

“

|

1

1
1

t2 ‐ ２

一

い
一

い
一

7 7

ヽ
一

ヽ
一l6 “
一7

６４

一
６．

一

ド

100 t00
5t ●

一15l
-'t5 t

い
一 い

一l-17 t37

Ｓ
一

.ll
３６

一 ３６
〓
1

3
3

-T

lli'\I ',n \ I(.d ic:rl l)i\(r\i,'rl
L) lndurtrial-Commercirl l'ire

) Logal BI'x'd DraN
.) PEI.A Slrnd hI
) Smolr Unknown R€rson

l,) slrnrd(d llort
,l \\'atcr Relxtcd R$cuc
lヽ〕 an(|(in■ (1ヽthicl●

lヽa‖n Audil)lc

\lann ll0ldut'
\l,lrm I'rnic
Ul \\crlh':r Rcl.ilrd Prohl.n's

nヽinlal Call

nヽinal(:all l()、 t′ Found Pet

\rim:rl ( nll lbrching
rヽmed Robl)cr、 t

\$s:rult Scrual

`)で

ぜd

()cc(l

\rliclr ln

rpk,{ir c Dcvicc Found

trerch 0l Iru\t

]ciI PhOne Ca‖

「 hild.、 busc

:hild Cus((,d、

\eglr'ct
[lli:d itt、 lr.lintヽ

‐
1()1■ ti()]:

:-ommunilr (irrtrcl
〔()ltヽ i()l.ttio‖

te/Fight vcrbsl
)(,inで、tic Alrt● d、 ()ccd

)omcstic ln Progress

nesti( Rolling

ildcr Abusc

imcrgenct !lcssrgc
iscnpcd Prisoncr

-I



‐２

一

‐ ２

一

ヽ
一

“
一

コ
一

２ ‐

一

‐０

一

‐０

一

い
一

い
一

”
一

２７

一

3 3

127 :27

1
:

ヽ
一

７８

一

23 ”
一

18 囀
一

13() 130

,

１

一
1

‐２

一

‐ ２

一

8

4

“
一

”
一

“
一

“
一

l 1

1 1

¨
一

２〇

一

Ｓ

一

|

“|

2

口
一

‐ ２

一

ヽ
一 ハ

一H5 115

ヽ
一

¨
一

7 7

11' 419

Ж
一

訥
一―。

一
16

6 6

165 :l15

=li
213

351 351

“
一

95
‐０

一 10

¨
一

36

757 757
９

一
9

“
一

２４

一

31 31
６

一 6

‐８
〓 “

一5

,r'eIt or Spccial

ir iction

areculhc ()rdcr vir)lutiul
krsiirr

.\lrr l'r(rol Spollitrhl
11 lヽrt■ (l、 ()ccd

rl In Progl.css

Iir($0rt\
llx,r Dorn/$ lk t D

f l(loding
.ool Pur!uil
.orfcrr'Fl.aud
.ound ProDcrtl'

rng Acti\,it!

lit & ltur \o I itrir\
iit&Runヽ iヽth iniurics

Jonre lnr asion

ostxgc Silllrtion
de1ltit、 Thcn

rl Pxrking

nlarrrrli0n (1.)

:uvenile Problem

nrpping /\licmplcd
,cgal Chil Problcm/lssue

llcr Dumpin{
,oilrring
ost Elder!、 or(hild

,osl Proprrl!
Lost Slolcn 1':rg

Loud Disturbance I\lusic
\Irohl Palicnt
llcntrl Prti(rt Trnrsporl

og Julc||ilC Runxnxr'
llhsing Pcrson -\drlt

ng Pcrson ['ound/Rcl(l
ilotorist Aslirt
l)lliccr,\rsislrrcc
:Xfiftr lnrcstig:itior
)n「oot

'rrk P,rlrol

'hone (-all Rcquclit

'ick Up PriloDrr

'lrne.'lrain Incidcnt
POF ViolatiOn

11''1'C'',ν
“

1::●IHt

IPC
|

―

 |



151 15:

6

14 “
一

4

3

107 107
７４

一

７４

一

4

４２

一

４２

一

1 1

1

9

７‐

一

７‐

一

138 138

128 !28

”
一

”
一

105 105
２

一

141 141

”
一

■
一

い
一

田
一２‐

一

２‐

一

1160 1160

2

２７

一

２７

一

1

132 132

¨
一

63

5 5

4 4

3 3

４

一
4

】
一

54

¨
一

30

650 650
421 424

151
151

７３

一
”
一3266 2531 4177 “

一
196 10208

rpc .\tt(nlplcd
lccklcss l)riving

o/'h$d \chirlc
{0!r(l R,rllf

lohhcrv Slro trrm
lunir$a! l,ocrlcd
ichool I-ocL Dorr/Oul

r )l 
-fhrcrl

cヽ、 く)frcnder cilo(k

icr (XIcndrr Registr\ \ iol

rg,\lrcxd\'()ccd
ng ln Progress

liltcr

,hol、 Fircd

qn llonlr
i0licik,r

tヽalkt[

ilr)ltn \ rhiclc

,1()1で :1ヽ tilicic il'

ilrttl ()Drrcd or Closcd
ilnrcturc l)xmrgc/('ollrnsc
hi(nlr
iuicid(.\ltcnpt
iuicido l hr€rtrning

iurpiciori l'crson $cipons
1● lousヽ thicle

lheft In Prosrcss

theft of PIop/Scrr iccs

l hrcal

lirrfir Problrnr

fraffit Signal/Sign

fraffic Slot)

trrn\Jrrrcd ('rll

criAc l)rinking

-rn$:rntcd (;nelt
isnl,ヽ lrcrld、 く)ced

,nr lr I'rogrcrs
17t hicit・ :ock()ut

tヽhicic l'ur、 uit

l cri卜 ヽ
.:ヽ

ヽumber

intar、 (oiltact

*rrrant () t'ilc
●o!hr Chtck

'r 
ru(k l'ropc r l)irnrigr

l\ rea[ rllln HcnvJ tnvotlcmcn]
$ rcck \\irh lnjuri(s
ι‐0〔 hcr

11):.ll


